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NOV 13 2000 THE HONORABLE J. KATHLEEN LEARNED

STOKES LAWRENCE, P5.
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
FOR KING COUNTY

SANDY JUDD and ZURAYA WRIGHT, for
themselves and on behalf of all similarly situated | NO. 00-2-17565-5SEA

persons. ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT
Plaintiffs, QWEST CORPORATION'S MOTION TO
DISMISS
V.
-FAROPOSED]
AMERICAN TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH COMPANY, et al

Defendants.

Having considered Defendant Qwest Corporation's ("Qwest") Motion to Dismiss and
the supporting and opposing papers'(and oral argument related thereto; now therefore,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Qwest Corporation's motion to dismiss is granted.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all claims against Qwest Corporation are

dismissed with prejudice.

DATED this _¢_day of __#Zlapeomter 2000,
_J/_LAZM@@%//

JUDGE J. KATHLEEN LEARNED ©

ﬂZ/é-//()/?;,

ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT

QWEST CORPORATION'S MOTION TO PERKINS COIE LLP
DISMISS -1 1201 Third Avenue, Suite 4800
[13141-0345/5L003736.450] Seattle, Washington 98101-3099

(206) 583-8888
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Presented by:

PERKINS COIE LLP

d/h

a L. Parsons, WSBA #23604

Attorneys for Defendant Qwest Corporation

ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT
QWEST CORPORATION'S MOTION TO
DISMISS -2

[13141-0345/81L003736.450]

PERKINS COIE LLP
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 4800
Seattle, Washington 98101-3099
(206) 583-8888
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I certify under penaliy of v under the laws of
the State of Washington that on October 20, 2000, I QI [ VeV
served a copy of this document on all counsel of w E b 0 ; o {

record in the manner shown at the addresses listed on
the attached Service List.

Signed: ﬁﬂﬂtﬁ(f. G ﬁdﬂ&"u—f ﬁ&;ﬁfif RECEIVEL
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YISO 1,2,8,4.5,6
F
SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR KING COUNTY
SANDY JUDD, TARA HERIVEL and
ZURAYA WRIGHT, for themselves, and on | NO. 00-2-17565-5 SEA
behalf of all similarly situated persons,
Plaintiffs,
PLAINTIFFS’ SUPPLEMENTAL
V. MEMORANDUM IN FURTHER
RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTS’
AMERICAN TELEPHONE AND MOTIONS TO DISMISS
TELEGRAPH COMPANY; GTE

NORTHWEST INC,; CENTURYTEL
TELEPHONE UTILITIES, INC.; NORTH-
WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC,,
d/b/a PTI COMMUNICATIONS, INC.,;
U.S. WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC;

T‘me, INC-I

Defendants.

This memorandum responds to the Court’s “Partial Decision on Summary
Judgment and Order for Further Briefing,”! and addresses two issues raised by that
order: (1) whether the plaintiffs contend that the defendants breached regulations
issued pursuant to the Disclosure Statutes; and (2) whether a challenge to regulations

1 While the Court labeled its Order as a “Decision on Summary Judgment”, the defendants did not
bring motions for summary judgment. Instead, they brought motions under CR 12(b)(6) to dismiss the

Complaint for failure to state a claim.
PLAINTIFFS SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM SIRIANNI & YOUTZ
IN FURTHER RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTS' 701 FIFTH AVENUE, SUTTE 3410

MOTIONS TO DISMISS — 1 SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 981047032
(206) 223-0303
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y || relied upon by defendants to avoid liability under the Disclosure Statutes needs to be
brought pursuant to the Administrative Procedure Act (“APA”).

h

First, the Court correctly notes that “the pleadings contain a claim that can

AW

be read as asserting a violation of the regulations.” That is all that is necessary to defeat

a motion to dismiss. In the Plaintiff's Memorandum in Opposition to Defendants’

o

6 | Motions to Dismiss, Plaintiffs emphasized that their Complaint included violations of
7 § WUTC regulations:

8 Under RCW 80.36.530, a complete failure to disclose is
o actionable under the CPA. A CPA claim can also arise out of
a company’s failure to disclose rates in the manner set forth
10 in the regulations imposing disclosure requirements.
Plaintiffs’ complaint, fairly read, encompasses both types of
LR violations.
12 { See Plaintiffs’ Mem.,, p. 6 (emphasis added).
13 The violations arise from two sets of regulations. Before 1999,

14 | WAC 480-120-141(5)(iv)(a) required providers to “immediately” disclose rates charged
15 || to consumers upon request. See Plaintiffs’ Mem., p. 13, That right was not afforded to
16 [ the class members in this litigation during much of the class period. Recipients of
17 || collect calls from prisons were given only two choices: (1) press a button to accept the
18 {| call, or (2) hang up. There was no opportunity to receive rate information, and this
19 | regulation was violated.

20 In January 1999, the regulations were changed to require disclosure of
21 || rates through a method of pressing not more than two keys on a touch-tone telephone.
22 | From then until October, 2000, this regulation was violated for collect calls originating
23 || from prisons, except for some interstate calls where the procedure was implemented.

24 || Two of the defendants claim that they received waivers from these requirements from

25
26

PLAINTIFFS’ SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM SIRIANNI & YOUTZ
IN FURTHER RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTE 701 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 3410

MOTIONS TO DISMISS — 2 SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98104 7032
{206) 223-0305
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1 | January 1999 to the fall of 2000, None of the other defendants obtained waivers from

2 || the WUTC.

3 Thus, the plaintiffs properly and adequately allege violations of the
4 || regulations. |

5 R

& Second, the procedures under the APA need not to be used to resolve this
7 || litigation. The Disclosure Statutes on their face show that the defendants should be

g || liable for violations and that the disclosure requirements apply to both intrastate and
o || interstate cails. The regulations issued under those statutes, however, seemingly
10 | exclude local exchange carriers and interstate calls from the requirements of the

11 || Disclosure Statutes.
12 ~ The issue of whether the APA would have to be invoked to determine

13 || whether the defendants could avoid liability by relying upon regulations that conflict

14 | with the Disclosure Statutes was not raised until the defendants’ reply briefs and was
15 || not fully briefed. The Court states in its order that the APA is the exclusive means for
16 || judicial review of these regulations, as they pertain to the claims against defendants.

17 I The APA itself, however, states why it does not apply here:
18 This chapter establishes the exclusive means of judicial
19 review of agency action, except:
20 (1)  The provisions of this chapter for judicial review do
not apply to litigation in which the sole issue is a claim for
21 money damages or compensation and the agency whose
action is at issue does not have statutory authority to
22 determine the claim.
23 | RCW 34.05.510(1) (emphasis added).
24 Plaintiffs assert a ¢laim under RCW 80.36.530, which provides a CPA
25 | olaim for violations of the Disclosure Statutes. As the defendants acknowledge, the
26
PLAINTIFFS SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM SIRIANNI & YOUTZ
IN FURTHER RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTS’ 701 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 3410
| MOTIONS TO DISMISS — 3 SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 9B104-7082

(206) 2230303
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WUTC does not have the statutory authority to decide CPA claims or to award CPA
damages.2 Thus, the case that we cited to the Court in oral argument, Ward v. LaMonico,
47 Wn. App. 373 (1987), where a court in a suit between private parties found an agency
regulation relied upon by one of the parties was invalid, is not inconsistent with the
new version of the APA. It is not necessary to follow the procedures under the APA to
challenge regulations that become at issue in damages claims against non-governmental
parties.

If the Court’s concern is that the WUTC should be named as a party in a
case where its regulations are being questioned, this concern can be addressed by
adding the agency to this case. ? Further, the WUTC could intervene if it felt it was
necessary to defend the contested regulations.

% ¥ % % ¥ ¥

The Court’s order would also dismiss all defendants, apparently on the
grounds that they are excluded from liability under the regulations. Even if some of the
defendants could arguably escape liability under the contested regulations, AT&T
cannot. AT&T is not a local exchange company and, hence, is not excluded by these
regulations. It is the principal contracting party with the Department of Corrections to
provide the collect telephone call service for the prisons, and is liable as a
telecommunications company who provided operator services or “contracted with”
other companies who were to provide the appropriate disclosures. A dismissal —if

granted —should not apply to all parties.

2 It was also for these reasons that the doctrine of primary jurisdiction is not applicable, as described
in Plaintiffs’ Memorandum at pages 20-26.

3 It should be noted, however, that no motion has been made to dismiss on the grounds that a
necessary party has not been named,

PLAINTIFFS’ SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM SIRIANNI & YOUTZ
IN FURTHER RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTS' 701 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 3410
MOTIONS TO DISMISS — 4 SEATTLE, WASHINGTON $5104-7032

(206) 2230303
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1 For the additional reasons stated above, it is not appropriate for the Court
to stay this action and refer it to the WUTC. However, should the Court conclude that

M

at least some of the issues should be referred to the WUTC, it should delay entering that

order until it has ruled on the motion for class certification, which is to be considered

30 days after the Court issues its ruling on the dismissal motions.

For these reasons, and the reasons presented in our prior memorandum,

we request that the motions to dismiss be denied.

DATED: October 20, 2000.

1 Chris R, Youtz MSB-K #7786)
Jonathan P. Meier (WSBA #19991)
Marie E. Gryphon (WSBA #29242)
13 Attorneys for Plaintiffs
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PLAINTIFFS' SUPFLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM SIRIANNI & YOUTZ
IN FURTHER RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTS 701 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 3410
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Judd, et al. v. American Telephone and Telegraph Company, et al,
King County Superior Court Cause No. 00-2-17565-5 SEA

Kelly Twiss Noonan
STOKES LAWRENCE, P.5.
800 Fifth Ave., Suite 4000
Seattle, WA 98104-3179
Attorneys for Defendant
American Telephone and Telegraph Company

Timothy J. O’Connell

STOEL RIVESLLP

600 University Street, Suite 3600

Seattle, WA 98101-4109
Attorneys for Defendant
GTE Northwest, Inc,

Robert B, Mitchell

Carol S. Amold

Athan E. Tramounianas

PRESTON GATES & ELLIS LLP

701 Fifth Ave,, Suite 5000

Seattle, WA 98104-7078
Attorneys for Defendants
CenturyTel Telephone Utilities, Inc. and
Northwest Telecommunications, Inc,

Julia L. Parsons
PERKINS COIE LLP
1201 Third Ave., Suite 4800
Seattle, WA 98101-3099
Attorneys for Defendant
U.S. WEST Communications, Inc.

Teresa Williams Gillespie
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
1600 Seventh Ave., Room 3208
Seattle, WA 98191

Attorneys for Defendant

U.S. WEST Communications, Inc.

Donald H. Mullins
Diana P. Danzberger
BADGLEY-MULLINS LAW GROUP
1201 Third Ave., Suite 5100
Seattle, WA 98101
Attorneys for Defendant T-Netix, Inc.
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By Legal Messenger
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Stokes Lawrence, P.S.

800 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4000
Seattle, Washington 98104-3179
Phone: (206) 626-6000
Fax: (206) 464-1496

Facsimile Transmission Sheet W \k

Qctober 20, 2000

Please Deliver To: Lois Lipton
Of: AT&T Law & Government Affairs
Fax No.: (312) 977-9511
Phone No.: (312) 230-2667

Please Deliver To: Chip Peters & Lisa Brown
Of: Schiff Hardin & Waite
Fax No.: (312) 258-5600
Phone No.: (312) 258-5683

From: Stephen Loch for Kelly Twiss Noonan
Re: Judd v. AT&T et al.

Message:

Please see attached Supplemental Memorandum in Further Response to Defendants’
Motions to Dismiss.

Number of Pages Sent (Including Cover Sheer): 7
File: 01000-006
Original to be Mailed: No

Confidentiality Notice

The documents accompanying this transmission may contain confidential information
which is legally privileged. The information is solely for the use of the addressee named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this faxed information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this fax in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone to arrange for the return of the original document to us.

01000-006 \ 2853040
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1 IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FQR THE COUNTY OF KING

SANDY JUDD, et al.,
No. 00-2-17565-5 SEA

Plaintiffs,

PARTIAL DECISION ON SUMMARY
JUDGMENT AND ORDER FOR FTJRTHER
BRIEFING

VSs.

AMERICAN TELEPHONE AND
TELEGRAPH COMPANY, et al.,

Defendants.

10
THIS MATTER came before this Court on Defendant Verizon

11
Northwest Incorporated’s Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs’ First

12
Amended Complaint. The Court has reviewed the thorough briefing

13
and argument from all parties and concludes as follows:

14

15
There is some ambiguity in the literal wording of the

1 statute in guestion. However, reading the statute as a whole,

1 the legislature intended to create a cause of action under the
*? Washington Consumer Protection Act (“CPA”) only for violations
- of the regulations promulgated by the Washington Utilities and
- Transportation Commission (™WUTC”) and did not create a cause of
21 :

action for actions beyond or outside of the regulations.
22

23
The pleadings contain a claim that can be read as asserting

24
a violation of the regulations. However, plaintiffs’ briefing,

25
recitation of facts and oral argument in no way allege

ORIGINAL

1
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1 ||vicolations of the regulaticons. Instead, they challenge the

2 {validity and sufficiency of the WUTC regulations, exclusions and

3 llwaivers.

3 This proceeding is not the proper one for a challenge to

6 || the WUTC action. The Administrative Procedure Act governs such
7 |{a chalienge and the State would need to be a party to the

8 flaction. It was suggested at oral argument that if the agency

9 [lhad clearly exceeded the bounds of its authority and had issued
10 ||regqulations that were “void” as a result, that such issue could
11 ||be raised in this Court. Although the Court may indeed have the
12 Jlultimate authority to void regulations issued “outside the

13 || statutory authority of jurisdiction of the agency,” such still
14 jfhas to be done pursuant to the provisions of the APA.

15
16 Plaintiffs have not provided authority for why they can

17 [l1itigate a challenge to the regulations in this proceeding. The

18 l case cited, Ward v. LaMonico, 47 Wn. App. 373 (1987), was

19 Hldecided approximately two years before the effective date of
20 lcurrent RCW 34.05.510 establishing the exclusive means of

21 Hljudicial review of agency action.

22
23 For the reasons cited by Defendants WUTC, the defendants
24 lare all entitled to be dismissed from this action unless it is

25 Nalleged that they have actually vieclated any WUTC regulation.
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If such is alleged, this matter should be stayed and that issue

referred to the agency for determination of a violation under

the doctrine of primary Jjurisdiction.

The Court will defer entry of orders of dismissal for ten
days. Plaintiffs may submit within such time a supplemental
brief (not to exceed 10 pages) regarding an assertion of
violations of the regulations. Defendants shall have 5 days te
respond, plaintiffs 2 days to reply. Thereupon, the Court will
either dismiss or stay and refer to the WUTC without further

oral argument.

DATED this 10" day of October, 2000.

TATA

P.A4
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Stokes Lawrence, P.S.
800 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4000
Seattle, Washington 98104-3179

Phone: (206) 626-6000
Fax: (206) 464-1496

Facsimile Transmission Sheet

October 16, 2000

Please Deliver To: Lois Lipton
Of: AT&T Law & Government Affairs
Fax No.: (312) 977-9511
Phone No.: (312) 230-2667

Please Deliver To; Chip Peters & Lisa Brown
Of: Schiff Hardin & Waite
Fax No.: (312) 258-5600
Phone No.: (312) 258-5683

From: Stephen Loch for Kelly Twiss Noonan
Re: Judd v. AT&T et al.

Message:
Please see attached decision and order from Judge Leamned in the above referenced case.

Number of Pages Sent (Including Cover Sheet): 4
File: 01000-006
Original to be Mailed: No

Confidentiality Notice

The documents accompanying this transmission may contain confidential information
which is legally privileged. The information is solely for the use of the addressee named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this faxed information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this fax in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone to arrange for the return of the original document to us.

01000-006\ 28530.dos
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“ I certify under penalty of pel®iy under the laws of
the State of Washington that on September 22, 2000,
I served a copy of this document on all counsel of
record in the manner shown at the addresses listed on
the attached Service List.

| signed: \dXaer A obimo

SANDY JUDD, TARA HERIVEL and
ZURAYA WRIGHT, for themselves, and on
behalf of all similarly situated persons,

Plaintiffs,

V.

AMERICAN TELEPHONE AND
TELEGRAPH COMPANY; GTE
NORTHWEST INC.,; CENTURYTEL
TELEPHONE UTILITIES, INC.; NORTH-
WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.,
d/b/a PTI COMMUNICATIONS, INC.;
U.S. WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.;
T-NETIX, INC,,

Defendants.

SEP-25-2888 ©B9:33 ’ STOKES LAWRENCE P.S.
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HON. J. KATHLEEN LEARNED
Noted for Hearing: October 6, 2000, 9:45 am.
With Oral Argument

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR KING COUNTY

NO. 00-2-17565-5 SEA

PLAINTIFFS’ MEMORANDUM IN
OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS’
MOTIONS TO DISMISS

PLAINTIFFS' MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION
TO DEFENDANTS” MOTIONS TO DISMISS - i

SIRIANNI & YOUTZ
701 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 2410
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98104-7032
{206) 223-0303
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1
. INTRODUCTION
2 . . . .
This memorandum is submitted in opposition to the five motions to
3 .
dismiss filed by defendanis. Because many issues are corunon to all motions, the
4 .
plaintiffs have filed this single memorandum to respond to all of the motions.
5 . '
. BACKGROUND AND CLAIMS
6
When Washington prison inmates and family members want to call each
7
other, they may do so only by having the inmate place a certain type of collect call on a
8 . . . .
prison payphone. This telephone service is provided through contracts between the
9
Washington Department of Corrections and “operator service providers,” also known
10
as “alternate operator services companies,”
11
Throughout the period covered by this case, family members, attorneys
12
and other persons have been unable to speak to inmates by telephone, except as
13
recipients of these “operator-assisted” collect calls. Recipients are billed for these calls
14
by the operator service provider assigned by contract to the prison from which the call
15
originates.
16
Since at least 1988, telecommunications companies acting as or contracting
17
with operator service providers have been required by state law to assure appropriate
18
disclosure of rates when connecting intrastate and interstate long-distance telephone
19
calls:
20
The legislature finds that a growing number of companies
21 provide, in a nonresidential setting, telecommunications
a9 services necessary to long distance service without disclosing
the services provided or the rate, charge or fee. The legislature
23 finds that provision of these services without disclosure to
4 consumers is a deceptive trade practice,
RCW 80.36.510.
25
26
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These disclosure requirements are specifically imposed on alternate

operator service companies:

The utilities and transportation comurnission shall by rule
require, at a minimum, that any telecommunications
company, operating as or confracting with an alternate
operator services company, assure appropriate disclosure to
consumers of the provision and the rate, charge or fee of
services provided by an alternate operator services company.

RCW 80.36.520.
Violation of these provisions is a per se violation of the Washington

Consumer Protection Act ("CPA"):

In addition to the penalties provided in this title, a violation of
RCW 80.36.510, RCW 80.36.520, or RCW 80.36.524 constitutes
an unfair or deceptive act in trade or commerce in violation of
chapter 19.86 RCW, the consumer protection act. Acts in
violation of RCW 80.36.510, RCW 80.36.520, or RCW 80.36.524
are not reasonable in relation to the development and
preservation of business, and constitute matters vitally
affecting the public interest for the purpose of applying the
consumer protection act, chapter 19.86 RCW. It shall be
presumed that damages to the consumer are equal to the cost
of the service provided plus two hundred dollars. Additional

damages must be proved.

RCW 80.36.530.
These statutes will be referred to collectively as the “Disclosure Statutes,”

The WUTC also issued regulations that provided additional, specific
disclosure requirements. From the beginning of the class period through January, 1999,
the WUTC required alternate operator services companies to “immediately” disclose
rates charged to consumers upon request. WAC 480-120-141(5)(iv)(a). Effective in
January, 1999, a new regulation was adopted that requires providers to notify a
recipient that rate information can be obtained by pressing no more than two keys on
the telephone key pad. WAC 480-120-141(2)(b) (the “January, 1999 Rule”).
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Thus, the defendants were obligated to assure that appropriate disclosure
of rates were made to the plaintiffs and othet recipients of inmate-initiated collect calls.
The defendants failed to do so, and this action was brought.

Hl. OVERVIEW

A Standard for Motions To Dismiiss.
A dismissal under CR 12(b)(6)

is appropriate only if it appears beyond doubt that the
plaintiff cannot prove any set of facts which would justify
recovery. In such a case, a plaintiff's allegations are presumed
to be true and a court may consider hypothetical facts not
included in the record. CR 12(b)(6) motions should be granted
"sparingly and with care" and "only in the unusual case in
which plaintiff includes allegations that show on the face of
the complaint that there is some insuperable bar to relief."

Tenore v. ATET Wireless Services, 136 Wn.2d 322, 329-30 (1998) (footnotes deleted).
B, Summary of Argument.

The defendants variously contend that the Disclosure Statutes actually
impose no duties on them, but only on the WUTC. It is further argued that even if such
obligations existed, a defendant was not obligated to provide the disclosures required
because it was not an “operator service provider” (claiming that one or more of the
other defendants were the providers) or it has a special exemption or waiver that
prectudes it from having to comply with the Disclosure Statutes. Some defendants then
contend that the claims afforded by the Disclosure Statutes may not be pursued at all on
the grounds of preemption, the filed rate doctrine, or the regulatory exemption of the
CPA. All defendants contend that any claim arising under the Disclosure Statues must
be decided by the WUTC, rather than the court.

As shown beélow, the Disclosure Statutes (1) require that consumers
recejve disclosures regarding the charges for the collect calls, (2) require the defendants
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to make these disclosures, and (3} do not allow the defendants to contract away or

obtain a waiver of those statutes. Further, this Court should decide the CPA claim, and

| not defer to the WUTC under the primary jurisdiction doctrine. The defendants’

rernaining contentions — that even though the legislature provided a cause of action for
violation of the Disclosure Statutes those claims are barred by federal preemption, the
filed rate doctrine, or the regulatory exemption of the CPA —should also be rejected.
The motions to dismiss should be denied.
IV. THE DEFENDANTS' MOTIONS SHOULD BE DENIED

A The Legislature Required Disclosure And Created a CPA Cause Of
Action For Failure To Disclose.

L Read Together, RCW 80.36.510, .520, And .530 Demonstrate
The Legislature’s Intent To Require Disclosure And
Provide A CPA Cause Of Action For Consumers.

Defendants AT&T and Verizon argue that RCW 80.36.520 is merely an
“enabling statute” that “imposes no obligations” on the telecommunications company
defendants.! Verizon Mem,, pp. 2, 7-8; AT&T Mem., pp. 5-6. According to these
defendants, the only duty created by the statutory scheme is a duty falling on the
WUTC. This technical and strained interpretation must be rejected because it conflicts
with the obvious intent of the Legislature to create a CPA cause of action replete with
statutory damages, available to consumers, for failure to disclose,

RCW 80.36.510, .520 and .530 were passed unanimously by the House and
Senate in 1988 as Senate Bill 6745. See Final Bill Report, SB 6745 (attached as Exhibit A).

They should be read together “in order to determine the legislative intent underlying

1 Qwest avoids this argument and states that “[t]he issue raised by plaintiffs in their Complaint is
whether the defendants provided rate disclosures required of them under the regulations that wera
promulgated pursuant to RCW 80.36.520.” Although Qwest does not appear to recognize that the
statutes themselves impose an independent obligation to disclose rates, it does recognize that a CPA
action may be maintained for failure to disclose pursuant to regulations promulgated pursuant to RCW
80.36.520.
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the entire statutory scheme.” State v. Chapman, 140 Wn.2d 436, 448, 998 P.2d 282 (2000).
Each provision must be viewed in relation to the other provisions and harmonized if at
all possible. In re Estate of Kerr, 134 Wn.2d 328, 335, 949 P.2d 810 (1998).

RCW 80.36.510 is a “legislative finding.,” The Legislature made two
observations in RCW 80.36.510: (1) a “growing number” of companies that provide the
services at issue in this case do so “without disclosing the services provided or the rate,
charge, or fee,” and (2) a failure to disclose rates to consumers “is a deceptive trade
practice.” The obvious thrust of these findings is that the Legislature was concerned
about rate disclosure and concluded that failure to disclose is a deceptive trade practice
under the state Consumer Protection Act. While such declarations of policy typically
have no operative force in and of themselves, they serve as an important guide in
determining the intended effect of related statutes that do contain operative language.
Hearst Corp. v. Hoppe, 90 Wn.2d 123, 128, 580 P.2d 246 (1978). |

RCW 80.36.520 and .530 contain the operative language. In directing the
WUTC to “require, at a minimum,” that teleconununications companies “assure
appropriate disclosure to consumers” of rates provided by alternate operator services
companies, the Legislature clearly required some disclosure on the part of the
defendants. The Legislature directed the WUTC to issue rules to ensure adequate
disclosure. The Legislature did not, however, intend to permit telecommunications
companies to continue to provide services without any disclosure, as the next statutory
section makes clear,

RCW 80.36.530 states that a “violation” of RCW 80.36.510 and .520
“constitutes an unfair or deceptive act in trade or commerce in violation of chapter
19.86 RCW, the consumer protection act . . .” The substantive provision of section .510
that may be violated is the statement that the provision of long-distance services
“without disclosure to consumers” is a deceptive trade practice. One might quibble
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about whether it is possible to violate a “legislative finding,” but there can be no doubt
about the Legislature’s intent: a complete failure to disclose information relating to
rates is an unfair or deceptive act and actionable under the CPA. That section also
refers to a “violation” of section .520, Section .520 provides a minimal floor of
disclosure and requires the WUTC to flesh out disclosure requirernents in more detail.
What is clear is that no disclosure cannot be “appropriate disclosure” under
section .520.

The WUTC itself appears to have recognized that the statutes impose an
independent obligation upon defendants to disclose rates, WAC 480-120-142 (in effect
until the 1999 regulations beéame effective} provided that alternate operator service
companies must comply with the minimum requirements of RCW 80.36.510, 520 and
530. See also WAC 480-120-016 (the WUTC's adoption of rules “shall in no way relieve
any utility of its duties under the laws of the state of Washington™).

Under RCW 80.36.530, a complete failure to disclose is actionable under
the CPA. A CPA claim can also arise out of a company’s failure to disclose rates in the
manuer set forth in regulations imposing disclosure requirements. Plaintiffs’ complaint,
fairly read, encompasses both types of violations. When read together, the three
statutes passed as a part of the same enactment in 1988 create a coherent scheme of
disclosure and enforcement,

2. Defendants’ Interpretation Would Gut The Statutes And
Produce Absurd Results.

The flaw in the “enabling statute” argument advanced by AT&T and
Verizon is that it cannot be squared with the legislative purpose that is manifest in
reading the statutory scheme as a whole. Defendants contend that section .520 does not
impose independent disclosure obligations on operator services companies (or those

contracting with them)—only that the WUTC issue a rule requiring such disclosure.
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But RCW 80.36.530 makes a “violation” of .520 actionable under the CPA. Moreover,
section .530 sets forth the damages for such a violation: “It shall be presumed that
damages fo the consumer are equal to the cost of the service provided plus two hundred
dollars.” RCW 80.36.530 (emphasis added). Under defendants’ construction, the only
“violation” of RCW 80.36.530 that can occur is the failure of the WUTC to issue a rule,
That is obviously not what the Legislature intended or it would not have provided that
damages to “consumers” are equal to the “cost of the service provided,” a provision
clearly aimed at telecommunications companies that offer or contract with operator
services companies.

Defendants’ construction leads to one of two equally repugnant results:
either RCW 80.36.530 is a nullity because it refers to “violations” of statutes that impose
no duties on telecommunications companies (and provides statutory damages for
consumers of those companies), or it authorizes 2 CPA cause of action directly against
the WUTC for failure to issue a regulation. The first result renders RCW 80.36.530
meaningless; the second renders it absurd. Statutes should be construed so that ali the
language used is given effect, with no portion rendered meaningless or superfluous.
Davis v, State, 137 Wn.2d 957, 963, 977 P.2d 554 (1999). Defendants’ contention that
RCW 80.36.520 imposes no duties on them renders the remedial provisions of RCW
80.36.530 meaningless. Statutes should also be construed to effect their purpose, and
unlikely or absurd consequences should be avoided. See State v. Stannard, 109 Wn.2d
29, 36, 742 P.2d 1244 (1987). See also Alderwood Water Dist. v. Pope & Talbot, Inc. et al, 62
Wn.2d 319, 321, 382 P.2d 639 (1963) (statutes should be construed “as a whole in order
to ascertain legislative purpose, and thus avoid unlikely, strained or absurd
consequences which could result from a literal reading.”) Defendants’ argument that

RCW 80.36.520 imposes a duty only upon the WUTC must fail because it is unthinkable
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that the Legislature intended to expose a taxpayer-funded state agency to such penalties
under the CPA.

Plaintiffs” interpretation harmonizes the provisions of the three related
statutes and gives teeth to the Legislature’s declaration in RCW 80.36.510 that the

provision of long-distance alternate operator services “without disclosure to consumers

is a deceptive trade practice.”

3. Legislative History Supports Plaintiffs” Interpretation.

The legislative history of these statutes demonstrates that the Legislature
intended to provide a consumer remedy under the CPA whenever telecommunications
companies failed to disclose rates. The Final Bill Report identifies the root of the
problem: “Although some companies may charge several dollars to connect a caller to
long distance from these phones, the customer is often unaware of the charge until it
appears clm the monthly bill from a local phone company.” Final Bill Report, SB 6475
(Exhibit A). |
The House Bill Report described testimony in favor of the bill as follows:

Some arrangements and charges [for long distance calls from
call aggregator locations] were very expensive compared to
routine long distance calling of the same distance and
duration and the expense was not evident in any way to the
caller beforehand.

House Bill Report, SB 6745 (attached as ExhibitB). An amendment to the bill
demonstrates the legislative intent to require full disclosure to consumers: “It is
clarified that required disclosure to customers provides information about the rate,
charge or fee of alternate operator services,” Senate Bill Report, SB 6745.

The Final Bill Report states unequivocally:

The [WUTC] is to require that the provision and the charge,
fee, or rate of alternate operator services are disclosed
appropriately to consumers. Failure to disclose constitutes a
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violation af chapter 19.86 RCW, the consumer protection act.
Damages are presumed equal to the cost of the service
provided plus two hundred dollars. Additional damages

must be proved.
Final Bill Report, SB 6745 (Exhibit A).

In light of the declaration of policy in RCW 80.36.510, the remedy
provided in RCW 80.36.530, and the legislative history described above, it is worth
asking: Would the drafters of these laws have imagined that, 12 years later,
telecommunications companies would argue that no law (be it statute or regulation)
required even minimal rate disclosure during the prior 12 years? We think not. The
spirit or purpose of the legislation should prevail over imperfect wording, Alderwood
Water Dist., 62 Wn.2d at 321, Based on both the overall statutory scheme, and on
unconiroverted evidence of legislative intent, the 1988 statutes provide a cause of action
under the CPA for failure to disclose rates charged for operator services.

4, Defendants Mischaracterize RCW 80.36.520 As An
“Enabling Statute.”

RCW 80,36.520 is not an “enabling” statute. As defined by Black’s, an

enabling statute is a term

applied to any statute enabling persons or corporations to do
what before they could not. 1t is applied to statutes which
confer new powers,

Black’'s Law Dictionary (5t ed. 1979) (emphasis added). RCW 80.36.520 does not confer
a new power on the WUTC. The Legislature conferred the power to regulate rates,
services and practices of telecommunications companies —including the power to issue
disclosure regulations governing defendants—long before RCW 80.36.520 was enacted.
See RCW 80.01.040 (conferring on WUTC the power to regulate rates, services, and
practices of telecommunications companies and to make rules and regulations to carry

out these duties). See also American Network, Inc. v. Utilities & Transp. Comm'n, 113
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Wn‘2¢;l 59, 70, 776 P.2d 950 (1989) (noting that WUTC has power to regulate
telecommunications and to make rules under enabling authority of RCW 80.01.040).
RCW 80.36.520 and .530 are remedial statutes, “Remedial statutes, in
general, afford a remedy . ., for the enforcement of rights and the redress of injuries.”
Haddenham v. State, 87 Wn.2d 145, 148, 550 P.2d 9 (1976) (citing 3 Sutherland, Statutory
Construction § 60.02 (4th rev. ed. 1974)), RCW 80.36.530, in conjunction with the CPA,
affords a remedy to redress the problem of non-disclosure identified in RCW 80.36.510.
Remedial statutes are entitled to a liberal construction to effect their purpose.
Nucleonics Alliance, Local Union No. 1-369 v. WPPSS, 101 Wn.2d 24, 29, 677 P.2d 108
(1984). Defendant’s construction would undermine the express statutory purpose of

providing consumers with a means of redress for defendants’ failure to disclose rates.

B. Regardless Of Which Defendants Actually Provided The Operator
Services, All Of The Defendants Are Liable Under The Language Of
RCW §80.36.520 Because They Are All In Privity Of Contract.

1. AT&T’'s Contention That It Does Not Provide Operator
Services Cannot Serve As A Basis To Dismiss Plaintiffs’

Complaint.

Defendant AT&T claims that it does not provide operator services, See
AT&T Mem. p. 3. This argument must be rejected because plaintiffs have—
notwithstanding AT&T’s claim to the contrary —properly alleged that AT&T provides
operator services. See First Amended Complaint, 46 (“The defendants, all
telecommunications companies and operator service providers...”). That allegation
must be accepted as true for purposes of this motion. Sez CR 12(b)(6).

Second, the issue is factual in nature. AT&T’s conclusory argument that
operator services are provided exclusively by its subcontractors is disputed by two of
those subcontractors. T-Netix and Centurytel point to AT&T as the operator service
provider. See T-Netix Mem., p. 3, n. 4 (“T-Netix only supplies AT&T with software and
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1 f equipment ... T-Netix does not provide any telephone services to inmates...”);
2 || Centurytel Mem., p. 2 (claiming it provides “only local ~ not long distance - telephone
3 |f service” at its locations). Unlike AT&T, T-Netix and Centurytel avoid raising the
4 || factual issue of their operator status as a basis for dismissal under Rule 12(b)(6). See,
5 || e.g., T-Netix Mem,, p. 3 n.4 (recognizing factual nature of issue).
6 2. All Defendants Are Subject To The Statutory Liability
Because They Have “Contracted With” An Operator
7 Service Company.
8 . - .
Regardless of which defendants provide operator services and which
) .
might not, all of the defendants are obligated to assure rate disclosure to consumers as
10 .
a matter of law because they are all in privity of contract. RCW 80.36.530 provides:
11
The utilities and transportation commission shall by rule
12 require, at a minimum, that any telecommunications
13 company, operating as or confracting with an alternate
operator services company, assure appropriate disclosure. .,
14 eats -
Although no defendant acknowledges the italicized language, it is
15 . . .
unambiguous and must be given its plain meaning2?  Accordingly, every
16 . . . . .
telecommunications company that is party to a contract involving the provision of
17 . s : . .
operator services shares legal responsibility for assuring appropriate rate disclosure.
18
3. The Regulation Did Not Immunize Telecommunications
19 Companies That “Contracted With” An Alternate Operator
Services Company.
20
21 AT&T, T-Netix, and Centurytel all argue that the regulation in effect from
- 1996 to 1999, WAC 480-120-141, imposed disclosure requirements only on alternate
23
24 2 AT&T appears to tacitly acknowledge that it may be found liable on the basis of its contractual
relationship with its subcontractors when it observes that the WUTC's “ultimate rulings on the waiver
25 |} petitions have a direct effect on AT&T's potential liability because both GTE and US West have acted and
continue to act as the OSP in a number of correctional facilities where AT&T is the long-distance
26 || provider.” AT&T Mem,, p.12n.11; see id. at 2. If AT&T is not an OSF, as it asserts, then the only basis for

liability would be its coniractual relationship with its OSPs.
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operator service companies, thus implying that telecommunications companies that did
not provide operator services but contracted with alternate operator service companies
cannot be liable. In other words, defendants imply that the WUTC “removed”
contracting companies from mandatory disclosure requirements by failing to explicitly
state that “contracting” companies are liable for violations of the disclosure regulations.
Verizon also hints at such an argument when it claims that the Legislature “deferred” to
the WUTC to “define by rule which telecommunications companies were operating as
or contracting with” alternate operator service companies. Verizon Mem., p. 3.

While RCW 80.36.520 delegates to the WUTC the power to impose specific
disclosure requirements, the statute does not delegate to the WUTC the power to
redefine who is subject to the disclosure requirements. That task is accomplished by the
statute itself: the term “alternate operator services company” is explicitly defined and
the phrase “contracting with” is plain and unambiguous. RCW 80.36.520.

The regulation cannot narrow the scope of the statute. As a matter of
basic administrative law, a regulation cannot narrow the class of entities to which a
statute applies without an exception or express authorization in the statute. See
Nucleonics Alliance, Local Union No. 1-369 v. WPPSS, 101 Wn.2d 24, 29, 677 P.2d 108
(1984) (whether statute applies to particular class of persons is question of law reserved
for judiciary; court’s interpretation will trump contrary agency interpretation). The
only way to harmonize the statute and regulation is to read them together and conclude
that an operator services provide that violates the regulation also subjects parties that
have contracted with that provider to liability under the statute, To the extent the
Court perceives any conflict in the scope of the statute and the scope of

WAC 480-120-141, the statutory language must control.
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C. The Disclosure Requirements In WAC 480-120-141 Were Applicable
Te All Of The Defendants From 1991-1999—Including Those Who
Happen To Be Local Exchange Companies.

Between 1991 and 1999, WAC 480-120-141(5)(iv)(a) required alternate
operator services companies to “immediately” disclose rates charged to consumers
upon request. Defendants Verizon (formerly GTE Northwest) and Qwest (formerly US
West) claim that, because they also act as local exchange companies (“LECs”) in many

areas of the state, they were immune from these disclosure requirements under the
following regulatory definition:

Alternate operator services company - any corporation,
company, parinership or person other than a local exchange
company providing a connection to intrastate or interstate
long-distance or to local services from locations of call
aggregators. The term “operator services” in this rule means
any intrastate telecommunications service provided to a call
aggregator location that includes as a component any
automatic or live assistance to a consumer to arrange for

billing or completion...
WAC 480-120-021 (1994) (emphasis added).

An “LEC” is a company that owns and operates the physical equipment
necessary to the provicion of local exchange telephone service, primarily the wires and
switches that connect its customers to each other and to other switches in other
neighborhoods®  See generally Charles H. Kennedy, An Introduction fo LLS.
Telecommunications Law, pp. 148 (1994). In this context, the purpose of the claimed
“LEC exermnption” is apparent: an LEC, when acting solely in its role as an LEC, is not
subject to the rules applicable to alternate operator service companies.

Although Qwest and Verizon may operate various local exchanges

throughout the state, they do not merely act as LECs but also as operator service

3 A local exchange is usually just the size of a neighborhood. There are well over a hundred
exchanges in the state of Washington. See Washington Indep. Tel. Ass'n v. TRACER, 75 Wn, Appat361,n.7
{noting that US West alone serves over 100 exchangas).
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providers with respect to the collect calls placed by inmates. See AT&T Mem., Exh. A,
p- 3. They are subcontractors to a competitive contract for business that the Department
of Corrections could award to other providers instead. In their 1992 contract with
AT&T (and subsequent amendments), they agreed to provide, not just basic LEC access
to a local exchange customer base, but software, special monitoring equipment, and
“local and intralLATA [interexchange] telephone service and operator service”. See
AT&T Mem., Exh. A, p. 3 (emphasis added). Based on the contract, Qwest and Verizon
are at least providing operator services for interexchange intraLATA telephone calls,
and may also provide the operator services for AT&T's interLATA business. The
provision of interexchange operator services to a call aggregator location pursuant to
competitive contract is exactly what is meant by an “alternate operator services”
activity, and has been regulated as such by the WUTC pursuant to statute since at least
1991. See RCW 80.36.530 (defining “alternate operator services company” as a “person
providing a connection to intrastate or interstate long-distance services from places
including, but not limited to, hotels, motels, hospitals, and customer owned pay
telephones”) 4

Further, Qwest's claim that the disclosure requirements do not apply to it
is dispelled by its prior requests for waivers of some of the provisions of WAC 480-120-
141 in 1991, See Exhibit C (Qwest's Petition for a waiver of WAC 480-120-141(1)(a)
(posting requirement), WAC 480-120-141(1)(b)(ii) and (iii) (competing service
providers), and WAC 480-120-141(4) (emergency calls) as applied to its prison operator
services). The WUTC confirmed that WAC 480-120-141 applied to the LEC’s
competitive contract-based provision of prison interexchange operator services when it

granted Qwest's waiver request. See Order Granting Waiver of Rules, Docket

4 Prisons have been considered call aggregators for disclosure purposes under Washington Jaw
throughout the relevant time period. See WAC 480-120-141(3) (1996).
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No. UT-910193. In granting the request, the WUTC never suggested that the regulation
did not apply to Qwest’s prison operator services.® See id.

D. The WUTGC Méy Not Alter The Scope Of The Statute Or Excuse
Particular Defendants From lts Disclosure Requirements,

1L The WUTC May Not “Waive” The Minimum Statutory
Disclosure Obligations Or Abdicate Responsibility For
Imposing Statutory Disclosure Requirements.

Verizon claims that the waiver it obtained from the WUTC for compliance
with the verbal disclosure requirements of the January, 1999, Rule effectively
“exempted and relieved” it from any disclosure obligations dating back to January 29,
1999. See Verizon Mem, pp. 5, 6-7. Verizon's argument goes like this: (1) there is no
statutory obligation to disclose, only a statutory directive to issue a regulation; (2) the
only regulation requiring disclosure after January 29, 1999 is WAC 480-120-141(2)(b)
(the January, 1999, Rule); (3) Verizon obtained a waiver of those disclosure
requirements until September 1, 2000; therefore (4) there was no duty whatsoever (by
either statute or regulation) on Verizon to disclose rates in most of 1999 and 2000. This
argument assumes that the WUTC intended to and in fact did exempt Verizon from all
rate disclosure obligations during this time period. It is highly unlikely that this is what
the WUTC intended. In any event, the WUTC could not exempt Verizon from required
disclosure obligations without abdicating its duties under the statute.

RCW 80.36.520 imposes a mandatory obligation on the WUTC: it “shall”
promulgate regulations that, “at a minimum,” assure appropriate disclosure of rate

information to consumers. The intent is obvious: there is to be a minimum floor of rate

5 The Court can take judicial notice of these administrative materials. See ER 201(b); State v. Hoffman,
116 Wn.2d 51, 67 & n.7, 804 P.2d 577 (1991) (judicial notice taken of proclamation that was a matter of
public record in Governot’s office); see generally 5 Karl Tegland, Washington Practice, Evidence §§ 45-50
(1989). The administrative documents fall into the category of “legislative facts —the sort of background
information a judge takes into account when determining the constitutionality or proper interpretation of
astatute..."” Jd, §49 at 123 (1989). See also Verizon Mem., p. 5 n.3.
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disclosure that all companies operating as or contracting with alternate operator service
companies must meet. Further, from 199 to early 1999, WAC 480-120-141(5)(iv)(a)
also required “immediate” disclosure of rate information, “upon request.”

In 1999, the WUTC strengthened its regulation with the adoption of the
January, 1999, Rule. As stated by the WUTC in its Order adopting the new

[ requirements: “The verbal rate disclosure option is necessary to better inform

consumers, fosters a more competitive environment, and it serves the public interest.”
WUTC Order No. R-452, Docket No, UT-970301, p. 9. In requesting a waiver of these
requirements, Verizon's only argument was that it needed more time to acquire and
implement the technology that would permit it to comply with the new “two-key”
disclostire requirements. See Verizon Mem., Exh. A, p. 1.

This waiver, however, does not excuse Verizon from all disclosure
requirements, including the floor set by the Disclosure Statutes and the WUTC
regulation in force from 1996 to early 1999, And, it should not excuse Verizon from
making proper disclosures after January, 1999.

When an agency enacts a rule pursuant to an express statutory directive, it
must comply strictly with the statutory terms, 1 Norman J. Singer, Sutherland Statutory
Construction § 4.18 (5% ed. 1994) (“If the directions of a statute are mandatory, then strict
compliance with the statutory terms is essential to the validity of administrative
action.”). An agency cannot nullify a statute under the guise of interpretation. Id. §
31.06 (statutes that delegate rule-making power to an agency are “to be construed with
the presumption that the legislature never intends that the functions committed to the
agency should be exercised in futility”); State v, Dodd, 56 Wr. App. 257, 260-61, 783 P.2d
106 (1989).

The Disclosure Statutes do not permit exceptions. To the contrary, they
expressly direct the WUTC to issue regulations that, “at a minimum,” assure
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appropriate disclosure. The fact that the WUTC might be able to grant waivers of
regulations it has enacted pursuant to its general rule-making powers under broad
enabling statutes does not give it license to grant waivers of disclosure obligations that
are expressly required by a specific, mandatory statutory directive. To hold otherwise
would be to permit the WUTC power to define the scope of its own authority, a power
it clearly does not have, See In re Elec. Lightwave, 123 Wn.2d 530, 540, 869 P.2d 1045
(1994). If the WUTC “relieved” Verizon of its statutory obligation, it would be
undermining legislative intent and abdicating its responsibilities to define and impose a
minimum standard of disclosure on each and every provider of alternate operator
services.

An agency cannot waive an express statutory requiremnent. See AK-WA,
Inc. v. Dear, 66 Wn. App. 484, 490, 832 P.2d 877 (1992) (agency could not waive express
statutory requirement that employer pay prevailing wage rates); State v. Munson, 23
Wn. App. 522, 597 P.2d 440 (1979) (invalidating regulation that eliminated a fishing
season required by statute; the “suspension of a statute” is a legislative act that may not
be accomplished by administrative action). The WUTC cannot legislate the CPA
remedy provided by RCW 80.36.530 out of existence for Verizon customers.

Verizon's {(and Qwest’s) arguments regarding waiver are unsound and
should be rejected.

2. The WUTC May Not Exempt Interstate Service Providers
From Statutory Liability.

AT&T, Verizon, and Qwest all contend that the WUTC exempted
interstate calls by “restricting the reach” of statutorily mandated disclosure obligations
to intrastate calls in 1991. The 1991 regulations appear to restrict the scope of the
regulatory disclosure requirements to intrastate calls by defining “operator services” as

“any intrastate telecommunications service provided to a call aggregator location . . ,”
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WAC 480-120-021 (emphasis added).f The issue is whether the WUTC is statutorily
empowered to “restrict the reach” of the disclosure obligations.

RCW 80.36.520 directs the WUTC to issue rules that require any “alternate
operator services company” (or any telecommunications company that contracts with
that provider) to disclose rate information regarding the “services provided by an
alternate operator services company.” To determine whether this statutorily mandated
disclosure obligation applies to interstate or intrastate calls, one must ascertain what
“services” are provided by alternate operator services companies. The answer to that

question is found in the second paragraph of the statute, which defines an alternate

operator services company:

For the purposes of this chapter, “alternate operator
services company” means a person providing a connection to
intrastate or interstate long-distance services from places
including, but not limited to, hotels, motels, hospitals, and

customer-owned pay telephones.
WAC 80.36.520 (emphasis added). Thus, the services provided by an alternate operator
services company are statutorily defined to include both interstate and intrastate long-
distance services. Accordingly, the disclosure obligations required by the statute
necessarily include interstate long-distance services.

It is axiomatic that an agency may not amend unambiguous statutory
language. Caritas Serv., Inc. v. Department of Social & Health Serv., 123 Wn.2d 391, 415,
869 P.2d 28 (1994). It is equally fundamental that the statutory definition of a term
“controls its interpretation,” Senate Republican Campaign Comm. v. Public Disclosure

Comm™, 133 Wn.2d 229, 239, 943 P.2d 1358 (1997), and that an agency must adhere to

6 Interestingly, the WUTC's first regulation outlining disclosure requirements did not exempt
interstate calls. See WAC 480-120-021 (1989) (attached as Appendix 1, p. 1 to AT&T Mem.).
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statutory language that controls the scope of statutorily-imposed duties. See State v.

Miles, 5 Wn.2d 322, 105 P.2d 51 (1940).
There is nothing ambiguous here. The statute directs the WUTC to issue

rules mandating disclosure of rate information for services provided by alternate
operator services companies. It then defines an alternate operator services company as
an entity that provides both interstate and intrastate long-distance services. The
“exemption” in WAC 480-120-021 for interstate services cannot be reconciled with this
statutory definition. Where an agency rule or interpretation conflicts with a statute,
deference is inappropriate and the agency rule must yield to the statute. See Senaie
Republican Campaign Comm., 133 Wn.2d at 241 (“it is the ultimate prerogative of the
courts to settle the purpose and meaning of statutes”; deference is inappropriate where
agency interpretation conflicts with statute); State v. Dodd, 56 Wn. App. 257, 260-61, 783
P.2d 106 (1989) ("It is a cardinal rule of administrative law that an agency by its
rulemaking authority may not amend or nullify a statute under the guise of
interpretation.”).

The statute does not delegate to the WUTC the power to define the scope
of the services to which the disclosure obligations apply. That is accomplished by the
statute and courts will not defer to an agency the power to determine the scope of its
own authority. See In re Elec. Lightwave, 123 Wn.2d 530, 540, 869 P.2d 1045 (1994).

Thus, the Disclosure Statutes apply to interstate calls.

3. The WUTC May Not Alter The Scope Of The Statute By
Exempting LECs Who Provide Operator Services.

As discussed above, Qwest and Verizon claim that they had no duty to

disclose from 1996 to early 1999 because they are “local exchange companies” (LECs).

The plaintiffs demonstrated in section C above that their arguments had no merit. Their
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argument should also be rejected because the WUTC does not have the authority to
“exempt” LECs from disclosure obligations.

The starting point is again the statutory definition of an alternate operator
services company. That definition does not exempt LECs. The statute directs the
WUTC to issue disclosure rules that apply to all alternate operator services
companies~and if an alternate operator services company happens to also be an LEC, it
makes no difference under the statutory definition. Under defendants’ construction of
the regulation, the regulatory definition of alternate operator services company directly
conflicts with the statutory definition. Compare WAC 480-120-021 (1994) with RCW
80.36.520.

The Legislature never delegated to the WUTC the power to exempt LECs
by redefining a statutorily-defined term. For all the reasons cited in the preceding
argument, the claim of Qwest and Verizon that they were completely immune from
disclosure obligations from 1996 to early 1999 must be rejected.

E. Dismissal |s Not Appropriate Under The “Primary Jurisdiction”
Doctrine.

All of the defendants argue that this case should either be dismissed or
stayed under the primary jurisdiction doctrine. They are wrong.

The primary jurisdiction doctrine allows a court to defer to the expertise
of an administrative agency if three conditions (described below) are met. If these
conditions are met, then the court has the discretion— but not the obligation—to defer
to the agency. “The doctrine does not strip the courts of their power, being merely
discretionary and premised on an attitude of judicial self-restraint.” Moore v. Pacific
Northwest Bell, 34 Wn. App. 448, 452 (1983). As was recently held:

The application of the doctrine of primary jurisdiction is “not
mandatory in any given case, but rather is within the sound
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discretion of the court”; it is “predicated on an attitude of
judicial self-restraint.”

Chaney v. Fetterly, 100 Wn. App. 140, 149 (2000).

The three requirements to be met before a court may apply its discretion
are: (1) The administrative agency must have the authority to resolve the issues that
would be referred to it by the court; (2) the agency must have special competence over
all or some part of the controversy which renders the agency better able than the court
to resolve the issues; and (3) the claim before the court must involve issues that fall
within the scope of a pervasive regulatory scheme, thus creating a danger that judicial
action would conflict with a regulatory scheme. Tenore v. AT&T Wireless Services, 136
Wn.2d 322, 345 (1998); In Re Real Estate Litigation, 95 Wn.2d 297, 302-03 (1980). These
requirements have not been met.

First, the WUTC does not have authority to resolve the issues in this case,
RCW 80.36.530 expressly provides a Consumer Protection Act claim with prescribed
damages to recipients of collect telephone calls when they are not provided adequate
information regarding the charges for those calls. The statute provides that these
consumers are entitled to receive the actual costs of the telephone call, $200 in
presumed damages, and such other further damages as they can prove.

The WUTC, however, cannot adjudicate a CPA claim or provide the relief
that the plaintiffs are entitled to receive. The WUTC has no authority to award
damages under the CPA or, apparently, provide any relief directly to individual
consumers other than refunds of certain charges. The WUTC has no authorization to
award the statutory damages, the additional damages permitted, costs, treble damages,
or attorneys’ fees permitted by the CPA. For this reason alone, the primary jurisdiction
doctrine should not be applied:

Moreover, an administrative agency should not be accorded
primary jurisdiction if the agency is powerless to grant the
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1 " relief requested. The Department of Licensing does not have
the authority to grant either civil damages or an injunction.
2 .
In Re Real Estate Litigation, 95 Wn.2d 297, 304 (1980). And,
3
Even if endowed with special expertise, an agency should not
be accorded primary jurisdiction if it is powerless to grant the
5 relief requested. ... Application of the doctrine of primary
jurisdiction is inappropriate here because the WUTC has
6 neither the power to grant the relief Moore requested nor
- special competence over the subject of his claim.
g || Moore, 34 Wn. App. at 4527
9 Second, the WUTC does not have special competence regarding the
1o || plaintiff's claims that would render it better able than the Court to resolve the issues in
yq || this case.
12 The Washington Supreme Court, in Tenore, examined whether a wireless
;a || phone company’s failure to disclose that it was rounding charges up to the nearest full
14 | minute was an issue that should be deferred under the primary jurisdiction doctrine.
15 || The court concluded that a determination of whether proper disclosure was made, and
16 | whether the plaintiffs had a fraudulent misrepresentation claim, were “within the
1~ || conventional competence of the courts, and the judgment of a technically expert body
1 || [was] not likely to be helpful ...” Tenore, 136 Wn.2d at 346.
19 Here, no special expertise is required in determining whether disclosures
20 || mandated by statute were provided to the class members. From the beginning of the
21
22 7 Defendant T-Netix claims “the Court has accorded [WUTC] primary jurisdiction over all court
claims falling within its purview,” citing Moore. In fact, Moore held that the trial court's decision to defer
23 || to the WUTC in that case on the basis of primary jurisdiction was not appropriate, and noted:
o4 Any interpretation of RCW 80.36.140 vesting exclusive jurisdiction in the WUTC would
violate Article 4, Section 6, of the Washington State Constitution. The judicial power
25 under this Article was plenary, vesting in the Superior Court’s “original jurisdiction in all
cases and of all proceedings in which jurisdiction shall not have been by law vested
oe exclusively in some other court; ...”
Moore, 34 Wn. App. at 451,
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class period through January, 1999, the defendants were required to make available
information regarding their charges to recipients of collect telephone calls before those
calls were accepted. The Court is simply being asked to determine whether the
defendants met those requirements. Courts are continually called upon to determine
whether sufficient information has been disclosed to consumérs, including disclosure
requirements under Franchise Investors Protection Act, the Washington Securities Act,
and similar statutes.

In addition, it is the courts —not the WUTC— that have expertisé applying
the CPA, including exercising the discretion permitted by the CPA to award exermplary
damages up to three times the damages suffered by consumers.

Third, plaintiffs’ claims do not involve issues that fall within the scope of a
“pervasive regulatory scheme creating a danger that judicial action would conflict with
the regulatory scheme.” The defendants make broad claims that the Court’s evaluation
of the plaintiffs’ CPA claims will virtually destroy the regulatory process over
telephone rates and services, Other than these generalizations, the plaintiffs provide no
persuasive arguments on how the claims in this lawsuit will endanger the regulatory
process.

This Court is not being asked to determine the reasonableness of the rates
charged, a matter within the province of the WUTC. Instead, the Court is asked to
enforce a CPA claim expressly provided by the legislature against any defendant that
fails to comply with the requirements of the statute and any rules that may be issued
under that statute. This is similar to the role of the court in Chaney v. Fetterly, 100 Wn.
App. 140 (2000), where it was noted that “[t}here is little danger that superior court
action would conflict with the County’s regulatory scheme, because the superior court

action would simply enforce the county’s regulatory scheme.” 100 Wr. App. at 150.
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The appropriateness of pursuing this damage claim in court is further

shown by RCW 80.04.440, which provides:

In case any public service company shall do, cause to be
done or permit to be done any act, matter or thing prohibited,
forbidden or declared to be unlawful, or shall omit to do any
act, matter or thing required to be done, either by any law of
this state, by this title or by any order or tule of the
commission, such public service company shall be liable to the
persons or corporations affected thereby for all loss, damage
or injury caused thereby or resulting therefrom, and in case of
recovery if the court shall find that such act or omission was
willful, it may, in its discretion, fix a reasonable counsel or
attorney's fee, which shall be taxed and collected as part of the
costs in the case, An action to recover for such loss, damage or
injury may be brought in any court of competent jurisdiction
by any person or corporation.

RCW 80.04.440 (emphasis added)? Contrary to defendants’ arguments that the
“pervasive scheme of regulation” under Title 80 requires all claims to be handled by the
WUTC, this provision shows that the Legislature expects damages claims arising from
violations of statutes and rules to be decided by the courts. See, Tanner Elec. Co-op. v.
Puget Sound Power & Light Co., 128 Wn.2d 656, 683 (1996) (addressing concern that
monetary damages cannot be granted by WUTC).

Defendants rely on an unpublished Court of Appeals decision, United &
Informed Citizens Advocates Network, to make their argument that virtually any issue
arising within RCW Title 80 would fall under the WUTC's “pervasive regulatory
scheme,”® Not once throughout the many pages devoted by the six defendants to argue

the applicability of the primary jurisdiction argument do they mention that our case

8 Talecommunications companies, such as the defendants, are deemed “public service companies” for
purposes of this statute. RCW 80.04.10.

¥ Unreported decisions do not have precedential value. RCW 2.06.040. Further, they may not be
cited as authority in the Court of Appeals, RAF 10.4(h), and could not be used to support a trial court's

decision on appeal.
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arises from a statute in Title 80 that expressly grants consumers a CPA claim—and,
hence, a right to be in court.

Not only is bringing the CPA claim in court consistent with the statutory
scheme, it is mandated by it. If the Legislature had intended to have the WUTC
determine the merits and appropriate relief for nondisclosure, it would not have
expressly provided a CPA claim. Instead, it would have either provided that the_|
WUTC could provide such relief to consumers or not said anything at all and left it to
the WUTC to determnine an appropriate remedy.

By contrast, the applicable provisions of Title 80 involved in Hopkins o.
GTE Northwest, Inc., 89 Wn. App. 1 (1997), expressly provided that the WUTC would
first determine whether a customer had been overcharged (RCW 80.04.230), then
allowed the customer to go court if the public service company refused to refund
money in accordance with the Comrmission’s order (RCW 80.04.240).

The defendants then go outside the pleadings to argue that it is
appropriate to defer this matter to the WUTC because one of the defendants received a
retroactive waiver from complying with the January, 1999, rule. As discussed more
fully above, the WUTC has no authority to exempt any defendant from the
requirements of RCW 80.36.510-30. The defendants participated in the rule-making
process that resulted in the January, 1999 rule. That was the time to argue that the
additional requirements should be delayed. Once the new rule took effect, the
additional disclosure requirements were in effect and the defendants were obligated to
comply with those requirements under RCW 80.36.510-20. Thus, defendants’ waiver
argument does not support deferral to the WUTC. The plaintiffs claims should not be

dismissed under the primary jurisdiction doctrine.10

10 For these same reasons, it would not be appropriate to stay this action and defer any issue to the
WUTC for resolution.
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F. Plaintiffs May Assert A Claim Under The GPA.

Defendant T-Netix, Inc. claims the plaintiffs have no cause of action
because the CPA exempts “actions or transactions otherwise permitted, prohibited or
regulated [by the] Washington utilities and transportation commission”. RCW
19.86.170. However, more recent legislation made rate disclosure claims an “exception”
to the “exemption” provided by the CPA.

In 1988, eleven years after the CPA itself was last amended, the
Legislature passed the statute that expressly provides the CPA claim made by plaintiffs,
See Laws of 1998, ¢. 91; RCW 80.36.530. Obviously, the Legislature did not intend to
pass a law that it knew would have no effect. It is clear that the legislature did not
intend to prohibit CPA claims for improper disclosure of rates since it passed a specific
statute affording such claims.

Further, if two statutes are in conflict, the more specific statute supercedes
the more general statute. See General Tel. Co. v. Washington Util. & Transp. Comm'n., 104
Wn.2d 460, 464, 706 P.2d 625 (1985). Here, the Legislature crafted a specific statute
allowing CPA claims arising out of non-disclosures of rates charged by providers of
operator services. The T-Netix argument has no merit.

G. Federal Law Does Not Preempt Plaintiffs’ Interstate Claims.

The Disclosure Statutes apply to telecommunications companies
providing a connection to both “intrastate or interstate long distance services.” RCW
80.36.520. T-Netix argues that federal law preempts the plaintiffs” claims as they relate
to interstate calls. See T-Netix Mem., pp. 11-12. However, federal telecommunications
law has always explicitly allowed for supplementary state regulation, as long as that
regulation does not frustrate the purposes of federal law. The Federal Communications

Act ("FCA") provides:
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Nothing in this chapter ... shall in any way abridge or alter
the remedies now existing at cormmon law or by statute, but
the provisions of this chapter are in addition to such
remedies.

47 US.C, §414. In 1996, Congress revamped federal telecommunications law and
expressly preserved state consumer protection laws. Sez 47 U.S.C, §253 (“Nothing in
this section shall affect the ability of a State to impose ... requirements necessary to ...
safeguard the rights of consumers.”).

T-Netix ignores these “reverse preemption” statutes and claims that the
Telephone Operator Consumer Services Improvement Act of 1990 (“TOCSIA")
somehow preempts Washington disclosure requirements. There is no conflict between
this statute and Washington’s disclosure requirements—TOSCIA does not prohibit
disclosure of rates charged for operator services if the caller is in prison. Rather, as T-
Netix acknowledges, the FCC held that TOCSIA did not apply to calls made from
prisons because prisons were not considered “call aggregator” locations as that term is
used in federal law. See FCC Operator Service Order, 6 FCC Red, at 2752. In the absence
of any federal law that speaks directly to the issue of disclosure on inmate telephone
calls during the relevant time period covered by the complaint, Washington's disclosure
requirements remain intact and enforceable.

H. The Federal “Filed Rate Doctrine” Does Not Bar The Plaintiffs’
Claims As They Apply To Interstate Telephone Galls.

Telecommunications companies that provide interstate service are
required by federal law to file their interstate rates, or “tariffs”, with the FCC. AT&T
argues that plaintiffs’ state law claims, as to interstate calls, are barred by the federal
“filed rate doctrine.” However, the filed rate doctrine is not implicated by plaintiffs’
claims because their claims, unlike the claims of plaintiffs in cases cited by AT&T, do
not require this Court to pass on the reasonableness of rates charged or engage in any
rate-making itself.

PLAINTIFFS' MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION SIRIANNI & YOUTZ

TO DEFENDANTS MOTIONS TO DISMISS - 27 701 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 3410
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 93104-7032

(206) 223-0303
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The filed rate doctrine is a judge-made doctrine serving two basic policy
goals:  “(1) to preserve the agency’s primary jurisdiction to determine the
reasonableness of rates, and (2) to ensure that regulated entities charge only those rates
approved by the agency.” Tenore v. AT&ET Wireless Serv., 136 Wn.2d 322, 331-32, 962
P.2d 104 (1998). The doctrine is appropriately applied when the relief sought requires
the court to determine the appropriateness of a filed rate or to make a rate calculation.
See F.]. Inc. v. Northwestern Bell Telephone Co., 954 F.2d 485, 489 (8% Cir. 1992) (“[Tlhe
underlying conduct does not control whether the filed rate doctrine applies. Rather, [it]
is the impact the court's decision will have on agency procedures and rate
determinations.”)

The plaintiffs in Herdy v. Claircom alleged that the defendant’s failure to
disclose its method of calculating its filed rates, rounding up to the nearest whole
minute, was an unfair or deceptive practice under the CPA, Hardy v. Claircom
Communications Grp., Inc., 86 Wn. App. 4688, 490, 937 P.2d 1128 (1997). The court
properly dismissed the claim because the remedy sought—the difference between the
amounts actually charged and the amounts that would have been due had the
defendant not used a rounding method to calculate its rates—necessarily required the
Court to speculate on what an alternate set of rates would have, or should have, been.
See id. at 494 (“Hardy’s ... allegations are such that a court would necessarily have to
consider the reasonableness of the rates charged”).

Here, plaintiffs do not challenge the rates charged by defendants, or the
method by which those rates are calculated. The Court need not imagine what a
reasonable rate might be in order to determine liability or provide a remedy. The rates
actually charged are completely irrelevant to the sole issue before the court—whether

defendants made appropriate disclosures required by statute and regulation.

PLAINTIFES" MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION SIRIANNI & YOUTZ

TO DEFENDANTS MOTIONS TO DISMISS - 28 701 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 3410
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98104-7032

(206) 223-0308
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The case poses no threat of disharmony between judicial and regulatory
ratemaking because no substantive change in rates (or their calculation) will follow as a
matter of law from the plaintiffs’ success. Cf. H.J. Inc. v. Northwestern Bell Tel. Co., 954
F.2d 485, 488 (8 Cir, 1992) (filed-rate doctrine invoked when “the measure of damages
is determined by comparing the approved rate and the rate that allegedly would have
been-approved absent the wrongful conduct”). Rather, the Disclosure Statutes require a
simple refund of all amounts charged, plus exemplary damages of $200 per violation,
RCW 80.36.530.

Simple refunds are not barred by the filed rate doctrine because they do
not require courts to calculate an alternate rate. For example, in Lition Systems, Inc. v.
Southwestern Bell Tel. Co., 700 F.2d 785 (2~ Cir. 1983), the court held the filed tariff

doctrine inapplicable where a simple refund was the measure of damages:

[TThe filed rate doctrine [is inapplicable] because the issue
here is not the reasonableness of the interface tariff rate as
compared to some other rate that might have been charged,
but instead whether the PCA requirement itself was
reasonable, i.e, whether there should have been any charge
at all. .., [Tlhe concerns expressed in Keogh involving the
possible inconsistency [with a] regulatory scheme designed
to fix reasonable rates under a statute are not implicated

here.

Id. at 820-21.

In sum, plaintiffs do not seek any determination of an alternate rate for
services provided by the defendants—the measure of damages under RCW 80.36.530
does not require any such determination. Rather, plaintiffs seek a statutorily defined
remedy pursuant to a cause of action created specifically for failure to disclose.

Plaintiffs’ interstate claims are not barred by the filed rate doctrine.

PLAINTIFFS" MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION SIRIANNI & YOUTZ

TO DEFENDANTS” MOTIONS TO DISMISS - 29 701 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 3410
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98104-7032

(206) 223.0303
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V. CONCLUSION

The Court should deny all motions to digmigs.
DATED: September 22, 2000.  SIRI &Y :

Chris R. Youtz (WIBA #7786)
Jonathan P, Meier (WSBA #19991)
Marie E. Gryphon (WSBA #29242)

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
PLAINTIFFS’ MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION SIRIANNI & YOUTZ
TO DEFENDANTS” MOTIONS TO DISMISS - 30 701 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 3410

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98104-7032
(206) 223-0303
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FINAL BILL REFORT
SB 6745

BY Senators Williams and Benitz

Requiring disclosure of services provided by altefnate operator
services companies.

Senate Committee on Energy & Utilities

House Committee on Energy & Utilities

AS PASSED LEGISLATURE

BACKGROUND:

As a result of the Bell System divestiture, a number of companies
are providing "alternate operator services" in order to connect
callers to long distance service from customer-owned pay phones or
phones in hotel rooms and hospitals. Although some companies may
charge several dollars to connect a caller to long distance from
these phones, the customer is often unaware of the charge until it
appears on the monthly bill from a local phone company.

SUMMARY :

The Utilities and Transportation Commission is to require that the
provision and the charge, fee, or rate of alternate operator
services are disclosed appropriately to consumers, Failure to
disclose constitutes a violation of chapter 19.86 RCW, the
consumer protection act. Damages are presumed equal to the cost
of the service provided plus two hundred dollars. Additional

damages must be proved.

VOTES ON FINAL PASSAGE:
Senate 48 1]
House 93 0 (House amended)
Senate 43 0 (Senate concurred)

EFFECTIVE: 90 days after adjournment of 1988 Regular Session

[ 1]
Ext. A
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HOUSE BILL REPORT
SB 6745
BY Senators Williams and Benitz

Requiring disclosure of services provided by alternate operator
services companies.

House Committee on Energy & Utilities
Majority Report: Do pass. (13) ] : ,
Signed by Representatives Nelson, Chair; Todd, Vice chair;

Armstrong, Barnes, Brooks, Gallagher, Hankins, Jacobsen, Jesernig,

May, Meyers, Unsoeld and 5. Wilson.

House Staff: Fred Adair (786-7113)

AS REPORTED BY COMMITTEE ON ENERGY & UTILITIES FEBRUARY 18, 1988

BACKGROUND:

As a result of the Bell System divestiture, a number of companies
are providing "alternate operator services" in order to conneet
callers to long distance service from customer-owned pay phones or
phones in hotel rooms and hospitals. Although some companies may
charge several dollars to connect a caller to long distance from
these phones, the customer is often unaware of the charge until it
appears on the monthly bill from a local phone company.

SUMMARY :

The Utilities and Transportation Commission is to require that the
provision and cost of alternate operator services are disclosed -
appropriately to consumers. Failure to disclose constitutes a
vielation of chapter 19.86 RCW, the consumer protection act. )
Damages are presumed equal to the cost of the service provided
plus two hundred dollars. Additional damages must be proved.

Fiscal Note: Not Requested.

House Committee ~ Testified For Original Measure in Committee: Dick
Barrett, Lodging Association of Washington (not pro or con; explained
how alternate operator services work and came into being); Steve
MclLellan, Utilities and Transportation commission (not pro or con;
asked by Chairman to answer questions); Senator Al Williams, sponsor.

House Committee - Testified Against Original Measure in Committeec:
None Presented.

Exh R
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Page 2

House Committee - Testimony For: Lodging places became burdened with
excessive guest calling, requiring great expense for elaborate
telephone service capability. Costs were set by ledging places both
to limit excessive calling and to pay for extra telephone capability,
Some arrangements and charges were very expensive compared to routine
long distance calling of the same distance and duration and the
expensge was not evident in any way to the caller beforehand.

House Committee - Testimony Against: None Presented.
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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
In the Matter of the Petition ) DOCKET No.
of U § WEST Communications, )
Inc. for Waiver of )
Administrative Rules )

)

COMES NOW the petitioner, U s WEST Communications, Inc.
(hereinafter “USWc"), and for petition to the Washington
Utilities and Transportation Commission (hereinafter “WUTC") for

waiver of administrative rules states as follows:
1, Petitioner, USWC, is located at 1600 Bell Plaza,

Seattlg, HWashington 98191. _
2. Pursuant to WAC 480-120-011, USWC requests a waiver of

the following rules in Washington Administrative Code
(hereinafter "WAC") regarding the provision of operator and

Payphone services:

WAC 480=120-137 (2): The caller will be
able to access the operator and 911 where
available without the use of a coin.

WAC 480-120-138 (3): The caller must be
able to access the aperator and 911 where
available without the use of a coin.

WAC 480-120-138 (5): Emergency numbers
(e.g., operator assistance and 911) must be
clearly posted on each pay telephone.

WAC 480-120-138 (6): Information consisting
of the name, address and telephone number of
the owner, or the name of the owner and a
toll-free telephone number where a caller
can obtain assistance in the event the pay

PETITION OF USWC FOR WAIVER

OF ADMINISTRATIVE RULES ~ 1 - :JOSBWEST ‘;OMM”N'C“T‘ONS
0. Bax 2122

MDRO 0 298 Seame.xWA o811y

Teldphone: (206) 345-7838

ExbC
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1 telephone malfunctions in any way, and

2 procedures for obtaining a refund from the

subscriber, must be displayed on the front
3 of the pay telephone. . .
4
WAC 480-120-138(7): The telephone number of
5 the pay telephone must be displayed on each
6| instrument.
7 WAC 480-120-138 (10): All pay telephones
8 must be capable of providing access to all
interexchange carriers where such access is
9 available. , .
10
WAC 480-120-138 (11): Except for service

11 provided to hospitals, libraries, or similar

12 public facilities in which a telephone ring

might cause undue disturbance, or upon

13 written request of a law enforcement agency,

14 coin~operated pay telephones must provide

two-way service, and there shall be no

15 charge imposed by the subscriber for

16 : incoming calls. This subsection will not

apply to pay telephones arranged for one-

17 way service and in service on May 1, 1990.

18 shou1d<qgé¢xisting one-way service be

'19 disconnetett; change telephone number, or
change financial responsibility, the

20 requirements of this subsection shall apply.

a1 All pay telephones confined to one-way

service shall be clearly marked on the front

22 of the instrument.

23 WAC 480~120-141 (1) (a): An alternate

24 operator services company shall require, as

a5 part of the contract with its customer, that

the customer:

26

27 Post on the telephone instrument in plain

view of anyone using the telephone, in eight

28 point Stymie Bold type, the following

29 notice:

30 SERVICES ON THIS INSTRUMENT MAY BE

21 PROVIDED AT RATES THAT ARE HIGHER

THAN NORMAL. YOU HAVE THE RIGHT

32 TO CONTACT THE OPERATOR FOR

33 INFORMATION REGARDING CHARGES

BEFORE PLACING YOUR CATL.

34 INSTRUCTIONS FOR DIALING THROUGH
PETITION OF USHC FOR ATVER U'S WEST COMMUNICATIONS
MDR00258 PR

Telephone: (206) 345-7834
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THE LOCAL TELEPHONE COMPANY ARE
ALSO AVAILABLE FROM THE OPERATOR,

WAC 480-120-141 (1) (b) (ii) and (iii):
Post and maintain in legible condition on or

near the telephone:

Dialing directions so that a consumer may
reach the A0S operator so as to receive
specific rate information; and

Dialing directions to allow the consumer to
dial through the local telephone company and
to make it clear that the consumer has
access to the other providers.

WAC 480~120~141 (4): For purposes of
emergency calls, every alternate operator
services company shall have the following

capabilities , . ,

3. As part of the provision of service as a local
exchange telegcommunications company, USWC provides =services to
the limited and unique customer base of jinmates in correctional
and mental facilities (hehgiﬁgfter "Institutions"). Due to the
limited customer base and Ehe'hature of the facilities it
serves, many of the operator and payphone service rules set
forth in the WUTC rules are inapprbpriate for UsSWC's inmate
service application.

USWC currently provides live operator services and
could possibly at some future date provide automated operator
services as well to Institutions. In either case, USWC limits
these services to collect calling only. This telecommunications
service provides the Institutions with the type of calling
control they require in the most economical way possible.
Institutions which select a collect only system specifically
desire to discourage fraud and, therefore, only called parties
who desire to acecept the charges are billed. Rates charged by
USWC to the called party are billed at the tariff rate.

Call screening and blocking is essential for an
Institution to maximize the degree of control over the

PETITION OF USWC FOR WAIVER

OF ADMINISTRATIVE RULES - 3 ::BWEST2§°MM”N‘CAT’°NS
} ox 212

MDROQ2938 &mmﬂmemn

Telephona: (206) 345.7838
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telecommunications service and help to minimize fraud.
Screening and blocking services can be used to eliminate
harassing, threatening or prank telephone calls to judges,
sheriffs, witnesses, jury members, emergency agencies (including
"911") or other sensitive parties. They also allow the
Institutions to enforce telephone curfews without manual
intervention.

Notices or stickers are not provided on the telephone sets
of Institutions. USWC's experience at Institutions is that due
to vandalism this is an unreliable way of posting information.
Therefore, oral branding is used to identify the carrier to the
caller and the called party accepting the charges. In addition,
since the rates charged by USWC are those currently under tariff
with the WUTC, notice that USWC's service may be provided "at
rates that are higher than normal" is unnecessary. sSuch posting
i= also unnecessary since the inmates are not able to route toll
calls to carriers other than the presubscribed carrier.

USWC provides Institutidnsw Banagement with all the
information necessary to report service troubles, make inquiries
regardiﬁg service or rate requests. This information is not
generally available to the inmate population. A specifically
defined line of contact increases an institutions' control over
the telecommunications system and reduces the nunber of
fraudulent complaints or harassing calls to customer service
personnel.

4, Following is a listing of the particular
administrative code sections for which a waiver is requested and

the reason:

WAC 4B0-120-137 (2): USWC service does
provide access to live operators but blocks
access to 911 from institutions for the
reasons stated abovas.

WAC 480-120-138 (3): USWC service will
provide access to live operators but blocks

PETITION OF USWC FOR WAIVER

OF ADMINISTRATIVE RULES = 4 - fos WES';COMM”MCAT‘ONS
Q). Box 21225

MDROOZ298 Seallie, WA 98111

Telephone; (206) 3a5.7838
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1 Institutions, therefore, these emergency
2 call requirements are inappropriate.
8 5. The safequards put in place through the WUTQ's rules
4||are intended for operator service and payphone providers serving
5! the general public., The general public may benefit from having
6 |{access to other carriers or services, being provided rate quotes
7 and reviewing specific information posted on telephone =ets.
8 However, the needs of correctional, penal and mental
9| institutions and the provision of telecommunications service to
10 || inmates of these Institutions varies tremendously from
11 telecommunications services provided to the general public.
12 Based upon the foregoing reasons, USWC respectfully
13 petitions for waiver of the WUTC's requirements as set forth in
141l the following rules: WAC 480-120-137; WAC 480-120~
15 11138(3) (5) (6) (7) (10) (11); and WAC 480-120-41(1), (a) (1), (b) (ii)
16 |lana (iii), (4).
17 DATED this Za-f'( day of February, 1991.
L18*
1o z z" =
20 MARK ROELLIG, rneys
21 for U 8 WESTWations, Inc.
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

BN e o8, MATVER s wesr conprunacaions

MDR00298 Sanitle, WA 99111

Telephane. (206) 345-7838
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SERVICE DATE
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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

*

In the Matter of the Petition of ) DOCKET NO. UT-910193
U S WEST Communications, Inc., )
)

for Waiver of Administrative Rules ORDER GRANTING
* e e e e e WAIVER OF RULES

- - - - - - L] L] - L] -

On February 21, 1991 y 5 WEsT Communications, Inc,,
(USWC) filed a petition with the Commission for an order
requesting waiver of the requirements of the following
Commission rules:
WAC 480-120—137(2); (911 and emergency access)
480—120-138(3), (emergency access)
(5), (emergency numbers posted)
(6), (service assistance and refunds)
(7) , (number of telephone displayed)
(10}, (access to all IxXcs)
(11); (two-way service), L
480—120-141(1)(a), (sticker Lacnirement)
{1) (b) (ii) ana (iii), (other Providers)
4). (emergency calls)

The wajiver wilil only apply to USWC's limited access
inmate phones sexrved by the Inmate Service, currently located
on original sheet 22-3 of USWC's WN U-24 tariff on file at
the Commission, USWC will provide this service to prisons,
correctional facilities ang other penal institutions, The
service allows inmates to place semi-automated collect calls
only, using coin-lass bay telephones jin limited accesg areas
of the facility. uswe will provide local, intralata tol]l,
and operator service at the USWC tariffeq rates.

All calls from the inmate phones will be collect
only, with no authorization for credit carqg calls, thirg
Nunber billings or direct dialg, USWC will block all goo,
900, and 97¢ calls, as well as 571 access and directory
assistance. Due to the restricted and specialized nature of

Exb D

TOTAI P.44
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Stokes Lawrence, P.S.

800 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4000

Seattle, Washington 98104-3179
Phone: (206) 626-6000
Fax: (206) 464-1496

Facsimile Transmission Sheet

September 25, 2000

Please Deliver To: Lois Lipton
Of: AT&T Law & Government Affairs

FaxNo..  (312) 9779511
Phone No.:  (312) 230-2667

Please Deliver To: Chip Peters & Lisa Brown
of: Schiff Hardin & Waite
Fax No.: (312) 258-5600
Phone No.: (312) 258-5683

From: Stephen Loch for Kelly Twiss Noonan
Re: Juddv. AT&T

Message:

Please see attached Opposition to motion to dismiss.

Number of Pages Sent (ncluding Cover Sheet): _ %
File: 01000-006
Original to be Mailed: Yes

Confidentiality Notice

The documents accompanying this transmission may contain confidential information
which is legally privileged. The information is solely for the use of the addressee named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this faxed information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this fax in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone to arrange for the return of the original document to us.

01000-006 \ 28530.dos
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